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March 13, 2025 
 
To All Proposers: 
 
Subject:   Bid #: 8364-W5, Camera Installations – Union Station / WRA 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 4 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
With reference to our proposal request relative to the above subject, please refer to the 
changes/modifications/clarifications to the original proposal request. 
 

• PLEASE SEE BELOW QUESTIONS RECEIVED AND RESPONSES FROM WRA 
 

1. The specifications state that there are 29 new cameras to be installed. On the bid form, 
Items 1-3 requires “Alternative” pricing for a total of 29 cameras, 6 dome, 14-4 head and 19 
PTZ.  
(1) Are these 3 items furnish only or furnish and install? Items 1-3 are all to be installed as 

part of items 4-6. The “Alternative” for items 1-3 is the second model listed on each line. 
(2) Items 4 and 6 are for the new camera installation. Do these items include the cost of a 

new camera? Yes If so which ones? Items 4 and 6 are a combination of  the camera 
counts of lines 1, 2, and 3.  
 

2. The specifications state that the alternative pricing includes all necessary mounting 
hardware (arms, poles, brackets etc..).  
(1) How are we supposed to quantify the mounting hardware if we do not know how each 

camera is supposed to be mounted? Figure for 3 pole mounted PTZ cameras on the roof 
and 2 arms to extend off a wall. All others to be standard mounting. 
 

3. For Item 3, New cameras and installation of new network drop per ea.  
(1) How do we determine the length of this network drop? Should we include conduit and 

CAT 6 cable? Lengths will not go over 100 M. Yes, per code, for example we’d spec’d 
PVC for the exterior of the building. During the walkthrough we showed areas in the 
basement with just CAT 6 hung on J hooks, this can be done in these areas if code 
permits this. 
 

4. The camera vendor of choice is asking us to provide them with a quantity of all required 
camera mounting hardware (arms ,poles, brackets) needed for each New Cameras and Attic 
Stock Cameras. Do to not knowing where all cameras will be placed  until after the project is 
awarded we are unable to determine what hardware will be required. 
See response to questions above.  
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5. At the walk thru meeting it was discussed that three of the new camera’s would be 

mounted on the roof and it was the contractors responsibility for roof penetrations and 
sealing them. Would you please provide the Roofing Contractors name that Services the 
Building , contact person, and contact number. 
The WRA uses Aqua Barriers for general roofing services. (1-800-660-1859) 

 
 

 
 
Bidders are requested to acknowledge and/or include this addendum with submission. All other terms, 
conditions and specifications remain unchanged. 
 
 
 
Very truly yours 
 
 
 
Christopher J. Gagliastro   
Purchasing Director 
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